

Ms. Esenia Starchuk

Старчук Есения

Date of Birth 18/10/1983
Nationality Russian/Русская **Гражданство РФ**
Status Marriage/Замужем Guangzhou, Guangdong province/
Residence Китай, провинция Гу андон, город Гуанчжоу



EDUCATION

09/2000 - 06/2002 South China University of Technology (Guangzhou, China)

Diploma in Modern Chinese (Mandarin) № 1056192001050HY01

Южно-Китайский технологический университет (Гуанчжоу, Китай)

диплом по современному китайскому языку (мандарин) № 1056192001050HY01

09/1998 - 06/2000 College № 60 (Bishkek, Kyrgyzstan)

Diploma Education Certificate АП-№ 803759

колледж № 60 (Бишкек, Кыргызстан) Гражданство Российской Федерации

аттестат об образовании-№ 803759

WORK EXPERIENCE

опыт работы

2013-2019: CVG RADIO PRO COMMERCIAL SOUND

**Position: Assistance in finding a product,
Report to: Brand Owner**

должность: персональный переводчик/ отчет для: владельца бренда

Key Responsibilities:

- *Assistance in finding a product; помощь в поиске продукции*
- *Redemption of goods; выкуп товаров;*

- *Production negotiations;переговоры по производству;*
- *Shipping.Отправка товара*

2012-2019:PKF SARDONIX LLC ООО «САРДОНИКС»

Position: Manager and Translator
Report to: Brand Owner

Key Responsibilities:

- Looking for garment factories in China; **поиск фабрик в Китае**
- Escorts at the Canton fair; **сопровождение на Кантонской ярмарке;**
- Assistance in finding a product; **помощь в поиске продукции**
- Redemption of goods; **выкуп товаров**
- Production negotiations; **производственные переговоры**
- Shipping.**Отправка товара**

2012-2018: ***White sphere moskvarium*** **Белая сфера moskvarium**

<http://www.ws-ww.ru>

Position: Personal translator
Report to: Brand Owner

Key Responsibilities:

Looking for garment factories in China; **поиск фабрик в Китае;**
Escorts at the Canton fair; **сопровождение на Кантонской ярмарке**
Assistance in finding a product; **помощь в поиске продукции**
Redemption of goods; **выкуп товаров**
Production negotiations; **производственные переговоры**
Shipping.**Отправка товара**

LANGUAGES

- Russian (Native) Русский
- Chinese (Fluent) Китайский
- English (Good) Английский

OTHER INFO

Personal profile:

I have permanent residence in Guangzhou (I have lived in China for the last 20 years) with a Family reunion Residence Permit, my Son are born and raised in China.

I am looking for a working contract which offers a Working visa type in China, as my current Residence Permit does not allow work.

I have excellent communication skills and I am able to work effectively in an international team or independently.

I am driven by results and I have a broad cultural vision. I have the ability to adapt to different groups quickly and I have a very good sense of humor.

I have chinese driving lisince.

У меня есть постоянное место жительства в Гуанчжоу (последние 20 лет я живу в Китае) с разрешением на проживание в связи с воссоединением семьи, мой сын родился и вырос в Китае.

У меня отличные коммуникативные навыки, я могу эффективно работать в международной команде или самостоятельно.

Мною движут результаты, и у меня широкое культурное видение. У меня есть способность быстро адаптироваться к разным группам, и у меня очень хорошее чувство юмора.

Имею китайские водительские права.

IT skills/experience:

- Word, Excel, PowerPoint
- Email

Personal interest:

- Guitar
- Watching movies